From: VolusiaExposed

To:  gdavidson@vcso.us

Cc:  agant@vcso.us

Bcc: REDACTED

Subject: PRR - Deputy Laloo - additional Records
Date: Wed, 04 Mar 2015 20:23:07 -0500

Gary:

I need to review the following ROIs involving Deputy Laloo (IA-11-003 &
IA-11-006) - so PRR for those ROIs please.

Also PRR - I will need a copy of any investigative reports / ROIs

attached to ANY ADDITIONAL investigation(s) conducted on the missing 84
seconds from the courthouse security video, as it relates to the Laloo

incident (14-029 - see pages 4-5)

I suspect that this incident (Laloo), will provide the public with a
better understanding of how the VCSO investigates "excessive use of
force" allegations - to include shooting incidents - like the Ed Miller,
and Derek Cruice shootings.

Regards;
VX

VolusiaExposed.Com

"First they ignore you, then they laugh at you, then they fight you,
then you win." - Mahatma Gandhi



